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From: Habib, Donald
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:04 AM
To: Haggerty, Neil
Cc: Aughtman, Amy G.; Redd, Jason P.; Hicks, Thomas E.; Amundson, Theodore Edwin; 

Clough, Ken; ''Baker, Tod H' (bakerth@westinghouse.com)'; 'Zach Harper (WEC)'; 
Dixon-Herrity, Jennifer; Samaddar, Sujit; Patel, Pravin; Thomas, Vaughn; Hoellman, 
Jordan; Patel, Chandu; Weisman, Robert

Subject: Draft Criteria for Tier 2* Critical Sections (LAR 17-037)

To All –  
 
For the critical sections Tier 2* information, the staff proposes the following license condition language for 
discussion at a future public meeting: 
 

• Involve analysis or design methodology, including design codes, analytical assumptions, or structural 
materials that deviate from those credited in the plant-specific DCD for critical sections, 

 
• Result in a change to the steel-concrete (SC) module walls in the Nuclear Island or a change to the 

Shield Building, including SC-to-reinforced concrete (RC) connections, 
 

• Result in a change to the demand to capacity ratio (area of steel provided to that specified in the plant-
specific DCD) of a critical section of the structure,  

 
 
Thank you 
 
Don Habib 
Project Manager  
NRO/DLSE, Licensing Branch 4 
O-8D13 
301-415-1035 
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